

# DR ZIAUDEEN ANSARI

Consultant Respiratory Physician

## Curriculum Vitae

### Medico-legal work (all enquiries/correspondence) to:

Medico-Legal Secretary, High Pines, 71 Walsall Road, Little Aston,  
Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham, B74 3BA

**Tel:** 0121 352 0517

**Mobile:** 07825 325098

**E/m:** susan@medlegalreports.uk

**Web:** [www.medicolegalpartnership.com](http://www.medicolegalpartnership.com)

---

### Registration Details:

- GMC number 6083584

### Medico-Legal expertise:

Dr Ansari has been taking on medico-legal reporting since 2018 to provide an opinion of a Consultant Respiratory Physician to the Court. His areas of expertise stretch across the following:

- Asthma
- Chest injuries/trauma
- COPD
- Pulmonary fibrosis
- Sleep disordered breathing
- Pleural diseases
- Non-invasive ventilation
- Occupational lung diseases
- Tuberculosis
- Lung cancer

### Qualifications:

- 1998 MBBS – Tamilnadu DR MGR medical university, India
- 2002 Diploma in Tuberculosis and Chest Diseases- DTCD, India
- 2010 MRCP – Royal College of Physicians (RCP), UK
- 2011 European Diploma in Adult respiratory medicine-HERMES
- 2012 Specialty Certificate Examination (Respiratory) – RCP, UK
- 2022 ERS-PG certification in Sleep Medicine
- July 2020 - Bond Solon Expert Witness Certificate

## **Professional Experience:**

### Current appointment

**Consultant Physician Respiratory and General Medicine** - City and Sandwell General Hospital, SWBH NHS Trust July 2018

Job Description I am working as a substantive consultant along with 12 other consultants. Duties include 3 clinics per week including Lung cancer, Sleep & NIV, Pleural clinic and general respiratory clinic. Also, involved in weekly bronchoscopy including EBUS and pleural procedures including medical thoracoscopy, IPC etc. I am a Named Educational and clinical supervisor for foundation and CMT trainees. I am an Appraiser for SWBH Trust. I am the lead for the acute and home NIV service. I have been a RCP college tutor since October 2020.

### Previous appointments

**Locum Consultant in Respiratory medicine** - Ipswich Hospital, Ipswich Dec 2017 to June 2018

Job Description I worked as a Locum Consultant along with 3 other Consultants. Duties included 4 clinics per week including general respiratory, Lung cancer, Sleep & Pleural clinic, weekly bronchoscopy and referrals. I organised weekly Departmental teaching for the junior trainees.

**Locum Consultant in Respiratory and General (Internal) medicine** - Alexandra Hospital, Redditch 1<sup>st</sup> Sep 2016 – 10<sup>th</sup> Dec 2017

Job Description: I worked as a Locum Consultant along with 3 other consultants. Duties included 3 clinics per week, ward cover including HDU, referrals including regular ITU, Bronchoscopy and Educational supervision to Juniors. Also, I have done acute unselected acute medical on take 1 in 10.

**Locum Consultant in Respiratory and General (Internal) medicine** - City and Sandwell Hospital, SWBH, Birmingham 1<sup>st</sup> Sep 2015 – 31<sup>st</sup> August 2016

Job description: I worked as a Locum Consultant at City and Sandwell hospital from 1<sup>st</sup> September 2015 to August 2016.

**Specialty Doctor Respiratory & General (Internal) medicine.** City and Sandwell Hospital, SWBH, Birmingham 21<sup>st</sup> Dec 2012 – 31<sup>st</sup> Aug 2015

**LAS (Locum Appointment Service) Respiratory & General (Internal) medicine** - City and Sandwell Hospital, SWBH, Birmingham 21<sup>st</sup> Dec 2010 – 20<sup>th</sup> Dec 2012

**LAT (Locum Appointment Training) Registrar in Respiratory and General (Internal) Medicine in NHS Tayside** - Perth Royal Infirmary and Ninewells Hospital, Dundee, UK 17<sup>th</sup> December 2009 - 20<sup>th</sup> December 2010

**Registrar Grade in General Medicine** Khorfakkan Govt. Hospital Sharjah, UAE. 16<sup>th</sup> December 2006 to 16<sup>th</sup> December 2009

**Private Practice in India** – 1<sup>st</sup> Mar 2006 to 1<sup>st</sup> Dec 2006

**Locum SHO-Hematology & Oncology and Clinical attachment Ninewells Hospital, UK** 3<sup>rd</sup> Aug 2005 to 10<sup>th</sup> Jan 2006

**Pre-Registration House Officer, Department Of Medicine,** Ninewells University Hospital, Dundee, UK. 2<sup>nd</sup> February 2005 to 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2005

**Clinical attachment, Department of Medicine,** Ninewells University Hospital, Dundee, UK. 13<sup>th</sup> September 2004 to 1<sup>st</sup> February 2005.

**Medical Officer Respiratory Medicine** - Tirunelveli Medical College Hospital, Tamilnadu, India. 1<sup>st</sup> March 2003 – 1<sup>st</sup> March 2004

**Senior House Officer, Department of Cardiology** - Vijaya Heart Foundation & Vijaya Hospital, Chennai, India. 15<sup>th</sup> July 2002 to 28<sup>th</sup> Feb 2003

**Post Graduate Diploma in Tuberculosis and Chest Diseases. (DTCD)** - Institute of Thoracic Medicine, Madras Medical College, Chennai, India. 1<sup>st</sup> June 2000 to 1<sup>st</sup> Apr 2002

**Senior House Officer, Cardio Thoracic Surgery** - Santhosham Chest Hospital, Chennai, India. 1<sup>st</sup> Apr 1999 to 30<sup>th</sup> May 2000

**Junior House Officer, Medicine** - Venkateshwara Hospitals, Tirunelveli, India 1<sup>st</sup> February 1998 to 28<sup>th</sup> March 1999

**Pre-registration House Officer** - Tirunelveli Medical College Hospital, Tamilnadu, India 28<sup>th</sup> January 1997 to 31<sup>st</sup> January 1998

## Summary

I came to UK in December 2009 and joined SWBH in December 2010 as a Specialty Registrar and was given Locum consultant Job in September 2015. I have started my substantive consultant career in SWBH since July 2018.

I achieved my CESR in Respiratory medicine in May 2016 and General Medicine in Dec 2017.

I am a named Educational and clinical supervisor since 2015 and have been looking after the IMT, FY, Specialty trainees since then.

I am the Lead for Sleep and NIV services (Acute and Domiciliary NIV) for SWBH. I was involved in the creation of NIV unit during reconfiguration of respiratory department and creation of 42 bedded Respiratory Support Unit (NIV/CPAP/HFNO) unit during Covid-19 Pandemic.

I am the Smoking cessation Lead and was involved in successful implementation of Smoking Ban at SWBH.

My area of interest is Sleep, NIV, Airway diseases, Lung Cancer & Interventional Pulmonology

I am an Appraiser for SWBH Trust since 2018. I appraise 8 appraisee per year.

Teaching commitments: I am involved in regular teaching and training of trainees and Nurses at SWBH:

- Faculty for Thoracic Ultrasound courses for consultants and registrars
- Regular NIV teaching for all registrars and consultants at SWBH
- Firm leader for 3<sup>rd</sup> year medical students
- Responsible for weekly respiratory departmental teaching
- Regular half day chest drain insertion simulation training
- Faculty Simulation training
- Respiratory Hub Nurses teaching and teaching for community respiratory nursing team.
- Supervisor for Respiratory Community Nurses during their Nurse Prescribing Course at University of Birmingham.

Appointed as Royal College Physician- College Tutor, for SWBH since October 2020.

I have had my Cardiff University Bond Solon Expert Witness certification in 2020. I have been doing Medico Legal work since 2019.

## Memberships:

- British Medical Association (BMA)
- British Thoracic Society (BTS)
- RCP membership No: 122174
- European Respiratory Society (ERS)
- Midland Thoracic Society (MTS)
- Medical and Dental Defence Union (MDDU)
- Indian Society of Critical Care Medicine, Mumbai. Reg No 04/A-146
- Association for Respiratory Technology and Physiology (ARTP)
- British Sleep Society (BSS)

### **Presentations and publications**

- 1) 1) *Clots and COVID: Strategies to minimize COVID-19 related venous thromboembolic disease.* Awarded Second Place at the Bristol Patient Safety Conference in May 2022.
- 2) z.ansari et al. Utility value of Endo Bronchial Ultrasound-Trans Bronchial Needle Aspiration (EBUS-TBNA) in isolated Tuberculous Mediastinal Lymphadenopathy. *Eur Respir J* 2015; 46: Suppl. 59
- 3) z.ansari et al. Does relationship exist between domiciliary Non- invasive ventilation (NIV) and frequency of hospital admissions in patients with chronic type 2 respiratory failure? *Eur Respir J* 2014; 44: Suppl. 58
- 4) z.ansari et al. Early introduction of non-invasive ventilation(NIV)in patients with Systemic lupus erythematosus (SLE) and diaphragmatic weakness. *Eur Respir J* 2014; 44: Suppl. 58
- 5) z.ansari et al. Review of mortality in patients on domiciliary Non- invasive ventilation (NIV) for type 2 respiratory failure. *Eur Respir J* 2014; 44: Suppl. 58
- 6) M.Amin afridi, z.ansari et al. Patient awareness in controlling tuberculosis. *ERJ* September 1, 2012 vol. 40 no. Suppl. 56